



TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner
Department of Public Safety

DATE: October 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Request to Execute Security Services Agreement with Walden Security

Request Authorization to execute a one-year Security Services Agreement with Metropolitan Security Services, Inc., d/b/a Walden Security for supplemental unarmed contract private security services required outside of normal security responsibilities.

The agreement shall continue for a period of one (1) year unless sooner terminated by either party at any time on thirty (30) days prior written notice. Unless either party notifies the other party within thirty (30) days from the initial expiration date, the Agreement shall automatically be renewed, subject to appropriations being made in future fiscal years, for additional terms of one (1) year.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: Supplemental security services are required outside of normal security responsibilities.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: \$140,265

The cost for future FY is: Unknown

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted.

Account number: 1101-707103-0001-71253



File Number: 0982-25

Director/Commissioner: Kenneth Armstrong, Department of Public Safety

